STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1375 W. 4th Avenue « Kennewick, Washington 99336-6018 « (509) 735-75371

February 24, 2000

Mr. Keith A. Klein
United i Depar  :nt of Energy

Richland Operations Office |
825 Jadwin % E@Euv
PO Box 550 h\g
Richland, Washington 99352 MAR 0 9 2000

Mr. Richard T. French EDMC
United States Department of Energy

Office of River Protection

2440 Stevens Center

PO Box 450

Richlan Washington 99352

Dear Messrs. Klein and French:

This letter has been prepared to express the concern of the Washington State Department of
Ecology (Ecology) regarding the future planning, integration, and funding of the geophysical
logging program at the Hanford Site, currently conducted under the auspices of the United States
Department of Energy, Grand Junction Office (USDOE-GJO). Ecology understands that
discussion is underway regarding the ct ent workscope under the USDOE-GJO direction. Our
concern with the geophysical logging program at Hanford relates specifically to: 1) the current
lack of funding to continue the program during F* al Year (FY) 2000 and beyond, 2) the
elimination of a tool necessary for valid and accurate characterization and monitoring of the
vadose zone, and 3) the potential expenditure of funds to replace a peer reviewed and technically
accepted logging program with one of unknown ality.

Ecology believes that eliminating or reducing geophysical logging will jeopardize essential
characterization work and prevent the Groundwater Vadose Zone Integration Project from
achieving its goal of understanding the cumulative impact to the Columbia River from all of the
contamination sources at the Site. Geophysical logging is integral to vadose zone
monitoring/characterization. It is are lirement of the corrective action program at the single-
shell tank farms, and it will be used d--~ing the characterization of past practice liquid disposal
facilities in the 200 Areas. The qualit, of the logging effort will be a determining factor in the
validity and accuracy of the characterization activities. Hanford scientists and an independent
expert panel have validated the existing program. The program is acceptable to Ecology, and as
important, it is already in place and e~ ~ures that limited cleanup dollars will not be spent to
reproduce it.
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3. “Periodic logging of drywells with the spectral gamma ray (not gross gamma) logging
equipment should be instituted. This will become especially important as retrieval begins
and baselines should be established now.”

4. “Vadose zone field studies should be designed for continuity. Field studies of this nature
require a great deal of time, and should be done by an organization that can guarantee
continuity in terms of personnel, data management, and data analysis.”

The baseline log; ©  program has essentially been completed. However, a clear need for
continued m- ~“oring of the tank farms and associated past-practice liquid waste disposal
facilit  (cribs, ponds and ditches] = evident. The associated past-practice sites are listed in
Attachment 1 of the Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order, Change Request,
M-45-98-03. This change request contains milestones requiring the submittal of Resource
Conservation & Recovery Act of 1976 Facility Investigation/Corrective Measures Studies
(RFL « MS) documentation for Ecology review and approval.

The Rl CMS work plans must include e use of geophysical logging techniques as a
prerequisite for Ecology approval. In addition, the Environmental Restoration (ER) Program’s
efforts to characterize past practice liquid waste disposal facilities at other locations of the Site
will require the use of geophysical logging to both understand the distribution of gamma emitting
radionuclides, and to prevent worker exposure during field activities. To keep the scheduled
characterization activities on track, Ecology urges USDOE to continue geophysical logging at
Hanford by keeping the existing program intact. Ecology’s reasons for requiring geophysical
logging and for supporting the current geophysical borehole logging program at Hanford are
summarized below.

e Corrective Action Program. The corrective action program currently being implemented
under proposed changes to the Tri-Party Agreement (TPA) at the single-shell tank farms and
associated past practice sites requires that USDOE conduct accurate and defensible
geophysical logging activities as part of an overall characterization effort. The geophysical
logging procedures must be detailed in the RFIs. Ecology’s approval of these workplans will
be predicated on the validity and technical defensibility of the calibration, data collection,
data management, QA/QC procedures, and data analysis procedures described in the work
plans. Shape factor analysis will also be a requirement of the RFI/CMS documents. The
continued delay in funding the geophysical logging program will likely push back the
implementation of the corrective action activities described in the proposed TPA Change
Request, M-45-98-03 and result in the resubmission of the change request for additional 45-
day public comment period.

e Acceptability. The Vadose Zone Baseline Characterization Project is supported by
nationally recognized experts in the development and implementation of spectral gamma
logging methods.Project personnel are familiar with Hanford geology and waste disposal
practices, and with conducting field operations in the Hanford environment. The logging
program has been subjected to a detailed and critical review by Hanford scientists.






